
Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) ,

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 5 April 201911:16AM
To: 'claims'
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: Your ref: SHB 97598 (Our ref: CC4IASM 18023220/Apb3) TNVOLVING SHB

97698 & SDG 8283M ON 26/12/2018 ***

05 APRTL 2019

Tronscob Toxi
Singopore

Deor Sir,

OUR REt : CC4IASM18023220/Apbg
YOUR REF : SHB 97698
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 97698 & SDG 8283M ON 26112l20I8

We refer to the obove subject motter. We write to inform you thot we ore the loss od.iuster oppointed
by your motor insurer, AXA lnsuronce Pte Lid to deol with ihe third porty cloim ogoinst your policy.

We hove received o cloim from CHEW MOTOR PTE LTD octing on beholf of the owner of SDG 8283M
ogoinst your motor insuronce policy.

Bosed on the occident report ond occident scenorio, we ore of the view thot liobility is not in your
driver's fovour os it is o mojor/minor rood collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiote for on
omicoble settlement with the Third Porty.

We olso wish to odvise thot there is on excess of 5$5,000/- is ottoched with Third Porty Cloims. Pleose
be informed thot you sholl be lioble for the excess following ony settlemeni of ihe third poriy cloim.
The opplicobility of the excess is os follows:

I ) Any settlement equol to or obove the excess, you sholl be lioble to moke the poyment of
$5000/-; or

2) Any settlement below ihe excess, you sholl be lioble for the omouni setiled.

We sholl keep you informed of ihe third porty cloim seltlement ond thereofter kindly let us hove the
excess poymeni in your cheque poyoble to "AXA lnsuronce Pte Ltd". Pleose indicote your vehicle
registrotion number ond the doie of occident on the bock of the cheque.

Notwithstonding ihe excess being opplied ond/or received by us for the obove subject motter, we
expressly reserve oll our rights under the policy to refund the excess poyment in the event ihot there
orises ony known policy breoch ond or exclusion moleriol to coveroge.

As Insurers, we sholl proceed to deol wiih the cloim(s) subject io the merits of the cose ond
occording to ihe rights offorded underthe policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your
policy ond seek to toke conduct of third porty cloim(s) orising from this incident, oi your own cost



ond defence, pleose reply to us within l0 doys from the dote of this letter. You intent must be
formolly expressed to AXA ond ocknowledged by AXA.

Your full co-operolion in the hondling of the cloim is required ond kindly submii the following if not
provided of our reporting centre. The list below is not oll inclusive ond further document moy be
required:

. Police repori, Police lnvestigotion result, oppeol ogoinst the Troffic Police offence ond stotus
(if ony)
. Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if ony)
. Coloured photogrophs of occident scene (if ony)
. Coloured photogrophs of domoge to oll vehicles involved (lf ony)
. Video fooioge of occident (if ony)
. Stotemenl ond/or police report from independent witness(es) (if ony)
. lf you or your possenger(s) ore filing o cloim ogoinst ony of the involved Third Porty(s), you ore
to keep us informed of your legol representotive(s) ond the stotus of the cloim.

To protect your interest(s) in the hondling of this cloim, pleose do not discuss liobility with ony of the
Third Porty(s) ond/or their legol representotives, or moke ony compromise or settlement withoui our
prior knowledge ond conseni. lf you receive ony correspondence or legol documenl such os o Writ
of Summons in connection with this occident, pleose forword it to AXA immediotely. You moy emoil it
to cst@oxo.com.so /ceciliochono@lkkouto.com or deliver it by hond to our Customer Core Centre.

This letter should nol be regorded os o woiver by AXA of their rights to repudioie ony cloim becouse
of ony breoch of policy terms ond conditions you ond/or your outhorised driver moy hove committed.

ln ihe event of receiving ond hondling of ony third porty injury cloim(s), AXA sholl keep you informed
of the finol indemniiy upon conclusion of the motter(s).

lf you need ony clorificotion, pleose do not hesitote to contoct us of 6749 4274 or emoil us ot
ceciliochong@lkkouto.com.

Pleose quote the cloim reference when you contoct us thot we con ossist you more effectively.

Cc AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)

"Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without preiudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/orthe authorised driver. The terms of dur without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims."

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
P\o\et 6749-4224 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com I faxi 6741-4ro9

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(+o8qag)
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Chew Motor Pte Ltd
Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Blk 1 #01- l 1

Singapore 417883

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

>o\u\aors 11:\9 hvJ
Dear Sir,

Accident on

Involving Vehicles

Along

QV A 01$\r,^. \H\4&48

VWe, the registered owner/driver of vehicle registration no:

have involved in the above accident.

(t&B)$)vin

VWe hereby authorize Chew Motor Pte Ltd to commence repairs of the said vehicle forthwith.

VWe agree to assign the whole proceeds of my/our comprehensive/third party claim to you and our

solicitor, to act on my/our behalf in respect of the

above matter. And if applicable, my/our solicitors shall accept this as my/our irrevocable authority to

pay the amount as deemed compensated direct to you after deduction oftheir costs on a Solicitor and

client basis.

VWe undertake to co-operate fully with you and our solicitors to ensure that claim is successful.

VWe also authorize you to sign all discharge vouchers/indemnity forms and all necessary papers in

relation with the above claim in my/our absence.

Your kind co-operation in this matter will be much apprecialed.

Yourstruly. 
\ lQ

fr-A
Owner's Signature
(Company's stamp if applicable)

Name:

NRIC No.:

Date:



Assiqnment

To: Chew Motor Pte Ltd (Workshop)

In consideration for your agreement to repair mv motor vehicle registration "o. et)48)$)M
and to defer demanding for payment of the cost ol repair, Vwe the undersigned do hereby

inevocably assign absolutely to you all the proceeds of my/our claim(s) including damages, interest,

costs and expenses (including legal costs / disbursements payable on a parly and pafiy basis which

are to be paid to the pafiies so entitled including solicitors, vehicle appraisers and other expefis /

consultants).

I/We further confirm that pa).rnent to you only or to any person authorised by you to receive

pa).rnent shall constitute a good and effectual discharge of the obligations by any paty of the

aforesaid proceeds of my/our claim(s).

VWe authorise you expressly to give notice ofthis assignment to the party concerned.

I/We confirm that by this assignment, Vwe shall not be entitled in law to receive any payrnent. Ila
cheque is sent to me/us, Vwe shall retum same to the sender as Vwe anvare precluded from

accepting any payment.

Dated this IL zo \olf .2L

Signature

Name

ID No.

Address

Witness Signature

Witness Name

Witness ID

Witness Address

LTD.
Btk c #01-41

417883
Tet:6509 0545 raxioSris ssbi

---ema++tatmsecmrnotorJJi.,
UEN: 201718369R

day of



AXA THIRD PARTY OIRECT SETTLEMENT

, sHB s76el1 ,..1.9,1d Y-"!l -' SDG 82831\,4 {TP veh) Model. MERCEDES BENZ CISOADVENTGARDE

Dr!e ol Accidenrl 11m€: 26112,2018 I 11.30

I ;;,,;,:.1;""ii, . .. 
4 ,. 21.2s5.00

I!,,r ir:.rir lill _1. -. .9-0!10,q!
i|]r! ol Lrse i c

....;;, soooo

GLOBAL SUM (ALL.IN)

NOTEI

1, PLEAsE EXPRESSLY RTSERVE YOUR CLITNT'S NIGHTS IF 50 REQUIR€O IN THIS SETTTEMINT DOCUMENT.

Z, THIS SETTLEMENT IS ON A WITHOUT PREIUO1CE BASIS AND SHOUTD NOI CONSTRU€D AS AN ADMISSION Of
I,IABILITY ON AXA AND THEIR CTIINT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER.

3. AXA RESIRVES THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POTICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL A5 THEIR RIGHTsIN LAW,

Only applicable to rental (laim - All document ar€ to be submiti:ed wilh this reltiemenl ronfirmation. ln the event, Iental

aSreemenl / invoires are not rcceived within ? doys oi this riSned confirn]ation, !!e will autofiati.ally revert to loss ol use clalm

p€r the NIL4A rates.

al 5

atSl oojrer day

against you {AXA and their\te/l confirmed that this is, full and final settlement thai we and or our client

policyholder/authorised d river/to rtied so r) ior any and all losses (past/

thal we the authority of our client to act for and

Srgnoture of Wrtness

arising lrom this accident

this a

stamp {if applicable)

chhlD"'", i,r.t6.tq

Al(A lnsrran.. P!€ Ltd icompany Reg. r.Jo.: 199903512M)

I Shrn:on Wry n24-01AXAIo\ver Sing.porc 06831l
AXA C!storn.i Centre i]01-21/22
'i€Lephoner +6558804888 ar(a.com.5g

tTD
rs Th kd Party workhop G la Registered? t I vrs I;( I No lKnd\ nCcatebelowl

a) F(' Non GIA ReB;stered work!hop: Asreed Liibiliy l0O (9i.1

B) For GIA Regi5tered workshop:

loLA !'n.fit\ i'll)

EOLA Applicabler Yes/ No EOLA Scenario No

Assetsedl:rbiiity(') _,.-_.,_(9.1

'.15.e55edl,rl:/irlrrrb€ llicCt tl/l.a,ttl:tttttr'11's,.r!tn(fatat:,at,\.lt!to 8()lA da/.{ /lrri a:/),]rt

Signature of AxA's turveyor
Name of AXA's surveyor



CHEW MOTOR PTE. LTD.
L Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk C #0141 Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883

Tel: 6509 5545 Fax: 6509 5557

Website: www.chewmotor.com

Registration No. j 201718369R

lnvoice No

Date

Date of Accident
Vehicle No.

Model Type

cPtr902-oo27
14-Feb-19

25-Dec-18

sDG8283M
Mercedes C180

TAX !NVOICE

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way,

#81-01,
Singapore 068811

C lient: LOW YEE SENG

(SGD) Dollars: NINE THOUSAND ONLY

Descriptions Amount

Lump Sum Repair Cost 9,000.00

Total 9,000.00



Aw
UEN: 201724540N

$\)&t)glYn ' t?L

lnvoice:

EZ.SWIFT CAR RENTAL & LEASING PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk A #01-ll Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883

Iel: 6509 5545 H P: 8533 9983 (Josh) / 9234 5563 (Lested

VEHICTE RENTAT AGREEMENT

HIRER'S PARTICULARS

L\N WT
NRIC/Passport No:

Address: $lK

lihrnrluro D$bolt

qrl

vehicre No: StDlffllVn b\\\hi )\0i
Non-Waiver Excess:

Du ratio n:

Date & Time OUT:

Date & Time lN:

w
Driving Licence No:

Date of Birth:

Te l:

Vehicle Checklist

Legend: D-Dents 5 - Scratches M Missing C-Cracks

Total charge(sGDS):

Additional Remarksl

*ot,,ii*

Mileage Out: Mileage ln:

PETROT LEVEL ("Rates does not include Petrol)

OUT E 1/8 tl4 3/8 tl2 s/8 3/4 718 F

IN E L/8 114 3/8 7/2 s/8 3/4 718 F

Payment Records:

Cash / Nets / Credit Cards

Reference:

Staff: Hirer's Signature:

I have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of this rental agreement.

NOTE:
HIRER AND/OR DRIVER IS LIABLE FOR ALT PAR(ING, TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS,

AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED UPON ANY TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS REDIRECTED,

VEHICLE IS STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY AND MAY NOT DRIVE OUI OF SINGAPORE,



Receipt

> Back to OneMotoring

https :,//vrl. lta. gov. sg/ltaivrl,,actiodcompletePayment?FUNCTlO...

Land Transport Authority
'10 Sin Ming Drive

Sjngapore 57570'1

GST Regiskation No. : M4-0006529-2

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-181226-002659

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N ltem Description/
Business Transaction Reference
No.

Result of lnsurance Enquiry - SH897698
As at 26 Dec 2018/1'1:48:00

lnsurance Co: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

1 lnsurance Enquiry - SHB9769B

Enquiry Fee

20181226162924460461

Print Date/Time :

Receipt Date/Time :

Tax lnvoice/Receipt

26 Dec 2018 I 16:30:12

26 Dec 20'18 I 16:30112

Amount GST Amount
Before Amount After GST

csr (s$) (s$) (s$)

Sub-Total

Total Before Rounding

Rounding Difference

TotalAmount Payable

Paid By

201A1226162938952

Total

Cash Change

Tendered Amount

Excess Refundable Amount

Direct Debit: eNETS Debit
(lnternet Banking)

7.45

7.45

0.00

7.45

0.00

2611212018,4;10 PM

7.00

7.00

7.00

0.49

0.49

0.49

7.49

7.49

7.49

0.04

745

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaclion and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

Print Receipt OK Save as PDF

1of I
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